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Asia Insurance

AsiaHome Insurance Proposal Form 18 ¥l 2¢ Ja 4 £ 8 &

Head Office : 16/F, Worldwide House, 19 Des Voeux Road Central, H.K. oS A AR 19 SERERKT 164 Tel: +852 3606 9933 Fax: +852 2810 0225

Business Centre: 8/F, 118 Connaught Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

HEL A BT 118 98 8 1

Email: mailbox@ath.hk  Website: http://www.asiainsurance.hk
Please complete the form in block capitals and tick /] the appropriate boxes. it Lh % SCIEASHHE - i /£

Tel: +852 3606 9933 Fax: +852 2810 0218

Y ZERE R ) %

Details of Proposer (Occupier) FEiz A (£F) EX}

Full name & OMr &% OQMskt

(Surname % ) (Given Name %)

Location of Home to be insured [#R#R{EE | bt

Name of Employer B # &

Business/Position RI§1T3E / Bz Contact Tel. Bi#& B 5F

Usual Workplace B % T{Eth 2

Section (7)- Golfer Insurance Package

F(7)E - BEARRGERE

* Proposer must be an individual and is permanently living in the Home insured.

RBAVAMEABERR R ARRESEREEM

Additional Premium KR E Age Group A QYes ONo
£Hi HK$350 each 18-65 2 A
£Hi HK$250 each 12-17

Name of Family Member Age Relatlonshlp with Proposer

REMBHA FiR SR EARBE

(1) Proposer B A N/A

)

(3)

(4)

Total Premium for (I) + (II) HK$

EE () & () HRE

for 12 months

R RE—F

Proposed Effective Date (dd/mm/yy) | From
ERERREIAR (B/A/F) 3]

Please answer the following questions &5 [E1 & LA T~ 78 :

(1) Standard Insurance Cover E 7R [F{R[E

Gross Floor Area (f*) BEHEE (£AR) Annual Premium &R &
[ up to 500 HK$650
[ 501-700 HK$860
[ 701-1000 HK$1,100
[ 1001-1500 HK$1,400
[ 1501-2000 HK$1,800
O above 2000 negotiable &

(1) Have you ever been refused and/or required special terms EIYes QNo
(or additional premiums) for any of the insurance <3 =
sections now proposed?

BREENBEREMERRR BB REEIHERSY
EEIMRE AR IS RIRRK 2

(2) Did you suffer in the past three years any loss for any of O Yes [ No
the risks proposed to be covered by this insurance? )
BEZFR  BEEHREBLURETEDIBHRESEE
BEEX?

el

(11) Optional Cover 32k N1E B

Section (2)- Building Owner's Liability (Applicable to Home Owner only)

F(E -FIEEEC(REAREFFSERES [RRET] 25E% )
Protects you against third party legal liability as owner of the Home, including
accidents occurring in the common areas of the building of which your Home
forms part. The maxmium limit of liability is HK$5,000,000.
1%@‘“1’??%%£T‘ [RREE| AZABELORUGHFEECBIMEE L
EEEE - &REMKEES HK$5,000,000

(3) Has your Home been built for over 20 years? OYes ONo
[RREE] BBREBDA= 52 2 A
(4) Is your Home built in a low-rise building, eg village house? EIYes ONo
[RREE] RAEERREY - HIINE? = A

If you answer "Yes" to any of the above questions, please give details:

WA EREMERS [R] - FHHARFE

Additional Premium B /1R & HK$85 QYes ONo (5) Is your Home solely occupied by you and your family, QYes ONo

Name of Building Owner ¥ F# % =3 & and used as private dwelling only? =3 =
BRENFERERBIERAEY RREE] » Ix2
BEAANEERRE?

Section (5)- Worldwide Personal Effects "All Risks"

% (5)E - 2REARYRE (6) Is your Home built and roofed only with bricks, stone or [Yes [ No

= =
Additional Premium Hi0/R & HK$300 OYes ONo concrete'i . = -
s = [BRRfiT) BEESERAE  AEELER?

Section (6)- Domestic Servant If you answer "No" to any of the above questions, please give details:

£ (6)E -RERBRE MU LEAERS [E] - FHIBRFEE

Additional Premium FtAMR B HK$390 each dYes O No

Number of Servant(s) fEMEAZ = =

Declaration = BH

I hereby apply to Asia Insurance Co., Ltd. ("the Company") for insurance on
the terms as set out in the Company's AsiaHome Insurance Policy. I warrant
that the particulars and statements I supply in this Proposal are complete
and correct and further agree that this Proposal shall be the basis of the
contract between me and the Company.

AABRKE [ENRERRIEEE ] REERZIFHRRRZARR - BU0LE
PAFARRENBHRNES  BIERER  YRSULRREFERFTAL
SMRBRERAE (B8 [ZMRR D TIRBEHNZBE

Proposer's Signature BBi5 AZEE Date HHA

Authorized Agent 45 5F X E

Important Notes to Proposer B i85 AJEREIE

(1) Any other facts known to you which are likely to affect acceptance or
assessment of this insurance cover must be disclosed. If you have any doubt
about what you should disclose, do not hesitate to check with the
Company or your insurance agent/broker.

Failure to disclose such information may mean that your policy will NOT
provide you with the cover you require and may even invalidate the policy
altogether.

(2) Incomplete Proposal Form will delay your application.

(3) This insurance will not be effective until the Proposal has been formally
accepted by the Company.

(4) Any personal information collected by the Company may be used, stored or
disclosed to any individual or organization to evaluate this Proposal, or to
provide subsequent services. Requests for personal data access or correction
may be addressed to Data Protection Officer of the Company.
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